
Single-plot cuvée from our historic plot, “at the end of 
the garden”. Its name comes from the Roman lieutenant 
Brulius, who received this hill as a reward for his 
victories. Since ancient times, it has been a land of vines.

To the eye: garnet color.
On the nose: bouquet of red and black fruits, with a hint 
of vanilla.
In the mouth: Very fine and melted attack; good length in 
the mouth on the aromas.

2.2 hectare plot
located between 290 and 
347 m above sea level, 
facing south, in the 
immediate vicinity of the 
vatage.

¾ old vines planted in 1950, 
goblet pruned, partially 
trellised.

Soils characterized by the 
presence of stones of 
eruptive origin. Manual 
harvest.


